RESULT OF PROTEST

EVENT    2005 INTERNATIONAL 14 WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS    PROTEST No 2

Race No    7                                                                                        Date     19TH FEB. 2005                  

Protesting Boat                                                  Sail No.                      Represented by

 IRWIN SAILS                                                  AUS631                       A. PERRY

Protested Boat                                                   Sail No.                      Represented by

                                                                            GBR1516                   I. BARKER

Time limit   1634 Hrs   Received    1608  Hrs      In time: Yes           Time extended:  N/A

Name of witnesses: For the Protestor
P.Brotherton  (Coach of GBR 1511)   D.West  (Race Official)

R. Oshlack  (Competitor)

                          For the Protestee;      Nil

Objection about interested party                                                                   No

Written protest or request identifies incident                                               Yes 

“Protest” hailed at first reasonable opportunity                                            Yes 

No hail needed, protestee informed at first reasonable opportunity             N/A

Red flag conspicuously displayed at first reasonable opportunity                N/A

Protest flag seen by race committee at finish                                                N/A

Protest or request valid, hearing continued

FACTS FOUND:

1. After six races AUS631 could only be beaten by GBR 1513, GBR 1511 and GBR 1516

The points position at that stage was;

AUS 631      Total points  34  Discard  27   Points after discard   7

GBR 1513                         25                   7                                   18

GBR 1516                         30                   9                                    21

GBR 1511                       107                 85                                    22

In the position they rounded the leeward mark in race seven for the final beat, GBR 1516 could finish worse than 9th (her current discard) but to beat AUS 631 had to have her finish 24th or worse.

At that point GBR 1513 was in third place and had to beat AUS 631 by 15pts to win.

At the start of the final beat AUS 631 was in 18th place and GBR 1516 was in 14th place.

2.Some members of GBR 1516 and GBR 1513 attended a dinner the previous night stated by the protestee as a “Team meeting at which points options and tactics for the following day were discussed”.

3. GBR 1516 and GBR 1513 are both owned by the boat builder who also paid for the airfares and accommodation of the crews of both these boats.

4. On the final leg of race 7 AUS 631 went to the port side of the course. Most other boats went to the starboard side of the course. There was a significant wind shift and tide advantage during the final leg that favored the port hand side of the course.

5.Half way up the final leg GBR1516 sailed down to windward of AUS 631 from 150 metres ahead and to windward of them in order to cover them and disturb their air.

6. GBR1516 then applied an aggressive, tight and slowing cover on AUS631 until 200 metres from the finishing line when she ceased the covering tactics and allowed AUS 631 to sail through to the finish. At least eight tacks were made during the period of cover.

7.GBR 1516 stated their covering tactics on the last leg of race seven was to force AUS631 “5 or 6 positions down” on the basis of the finishing times this represented almost an additional four minutes.  

8. GBR 1516 did not initiate these tactics until half way up the last leg of the course which was approximately nine minutes from their finish.

9. As AUS631 finished in 14th place in race seven GBR1516 could not beat AUS631 in the series.

10. It was agreed by both parties to the protest that AUS 631 was held back approximately three minutes by the tactics used by GBR1516. 

11. GBR 1516 finished race seven one place behind AUS 631.

12. As a direct result of GBR 1516’s tactics AUS 631’s finishing position in race seven was such that she missed the World Championship by one point/place or by a margin of 24 seconds.

CONCLUSION AND RULES THAT APPLY:

1. GBR 1516 ceased its covering tactics when GBR 1513 was in a position to win the series.

2. GBR 1516’s tactics and stated objective in covering Aus 631 were not consistent with what was required in order for them to improve their finishing position in the series.

3. GBR 1516 did not compete in compliance with recognized principles of fair play.

Rules applicable;  RRS 2    Also refer Case 78

DECISION:

1. Boat GBR 1516.is disqualified and to be scored DNE in race 7 of the series.

Protest committee chairman and other members:    W. Bell IJ AUS (Chairman).  E Tulla IJ PUR           G. Perot NJ NOC  A. Raoult  IJ TAH       R. Roberts IJ NZL  R. Gladwell IJ NZL

Chairman’s signature:…………………………………….Date and time:   19 / 02 / 2005    2130 Hrs.

